
Memorandum
REPORT TO: Study Commission

FROM: Caeleb Heinen, Recording Secretary 
Mike Maas, Ex Officio 

SUBJECT: Transition from Study Plan of Action into in depth research areas

MEETING DATE: December 4, 2025

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: Citizen Advisory Board/Commission

RECOMMENDATION: The Bozeman City Study Commission will be transitioning from their Study
Plan of Action into in depth analysis and research of key areas of interest.
This will include creating a set timeline to establish the necessary meetings
to accomplish the in depth analysis, as well as establish the key areas of
interest the Bozeman City Study Commission will focus on. Each of those
areas may be established through consensus or voting.

STRATEGIC PLAN: 1.1 Outreach: Continue to strengthen and innovate in how we deliver
information to the community and our partners.

BACKGROUND: The Bozeman City Study Commission will be transitioning from their Study
Plan of Action into in depth analysis and research of key areas of interest.

UNRESOLVED ISSUES: None identified 

ALTERNATIVES: As per the Commission 

FISCAL EFFECTS: TBD
 

Attachments:
Unit 6 â€“ Crossing the Finish Line.pdf

 
Report compiled on: November 24, 2025

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3766215/Unit_6___Crossing_the_Finish_Line.pdf
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